## PRODUCT SAFETY RECALL

Silicone Teether Keycode 42888628



Available at Kmart stores between 13 July 2020 and 24 July 2020.

**Defect:** The Teethers have white ear inserts that can separate from the main ear.

**Hazard:** If the white ear insert detaches from the Teether it may become lodged in an infant's throat and pose a choking or suffocation hazard.

What to do: Customers should cease using their product immediately and return the product to any Kmart store in New Zealand for a full refund.

Contact Details: For more information please contact Kmart Customer Service on 0800 945 995 Monday-Friday between 9.00am – 8.00pm or visit www.kmart.co.nz

See www.recalls.govt.nz for other New Zealand consumer product recalls